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20 June 1996

/
AIR EAILs

Mr. Lca1.:. Johnson
Licensine Division::mic Energy ConnissionU. S.
Wa shing ton , D.C.

5pecial Luclear IL terials License SUM-33
SU 2 JECT :

Dear i.r. Johnson:

We recently completed an order for The Martin Company for conversion of
Following completion of the job and collection and purifi-

cation of the residues, it has been determined that we have remainingtrr's to UC .2
17.h5

at the Hematite, Missouri plant 88.3 grams of uranium containing
This material was original]y allocated to the Martin

grams of U235
Company, authorization NC166.

This letter is a formal request for an allocation to cover this amountI

of material which we propose to use in our plant for research and
development purposes or to be transferred to others who have allocations
for such material for similar purposes.

,

As soon as we receive official notification of our allocation, we will
execute the AEC-h59-A forms to transfer the official responsibility ofthis material from The Martin Company, SNM-ll to Mallinckrodt Chemical
Works, St&!-33

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call upon us.
Very truly yours,

MALL NOKRODT CHEMI 40RKS

"
-

W. M. Leaders
Technical Directed
Spechl Metals Divisionj' 1 '
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